

Shavonne Christie

From: Mattie Sue Stevens
Sent: Friday, May 8, 2026 8:25 PM
To: Horace Green; Maria Rivera-Rivera; Chester Huffman
Cc: Tameka Allen; Katie Cornelius; Scarlet Green; Shavonne Christie; Ron Lampkin
Subject: CBDWC Fire System Repair - 2026 Capital

Good evening,

As the Administrator was allocating the 2026 capital requests, we reviewed the requests submitted during the budget process. That means that the amount allocated for the fire alarm system is \$1,250,000, as initially requested. I understand the updated estimate is now \$1.6 million, per the most recent quote Maria provided.

The \$1,250,000 is available now in 272016213-5426120. We will have to identify funding for the difference, either from elsewhere in capital or in SPLOST.

Please provide the final, updated quote when you have it, and we can make a recommendation to Ms. Allen from there.

Thanks,

Mattie Sue Stevens, MPA | Deputy Administrator
Augusta, GA Government

535 Telfair St, Suite 910 | Augusta, GA 30901

Direct (706) 842-2806 | **Main Office** (706) 821-2400

Email MStevens@augustaga.gov | www.augustaga.gov

This e-mail contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. The City of Augusta accepts no liability for the content of this e-mail or for the consequences of any actions taken on the basis of the information provided, unless that information is subsequently confirmed in writing. Any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the City of Augusta. E-mail transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this message which arise as a result of the e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard copy version.

AED:104.1